
FW: Po for approval - 21-2-2023

Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Fri 6/7/2024 3:29 PM
To:​Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>​
Cc:​Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>;​Deepak Dhyani <Deepak.dhyani@travelfoodservices.com>;​Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>​

1 attachments (75 KB)
May-0507-Profoma.pdf;

Hi Senthil,
Please raise the PO and get this started.
 
Regards,
Venu
 
Please add below point in the PO
 
“Due to the terms agreed between us and airport operators across India, we as concessionaire or master concessionaire are not allowed to display
any brand logos. In the same context, Stellar Logo will not be allowed to be displayed in customer facing applications such as Kiosk, Scan and
Launch,  Customer Ordering Mobile applications within the airport operational areas only.”
 
 
From: accounts@PIIPL <accounts@piipl.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:07 AM
To: shailesh@PIIPL <shailesh@piipl.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; saurabh@PIIPL <saurabh@piipl.com>
Subject: RE: Po for approval - 21-2-2023
 
Hello Mr. Hegde,
 
Revised Proforma attached as per your following confirmation, please get the payment confirmation shared, without updating payment in system licenses will
not renew after expiry.
 
Best Regards,
Prasanna
 
From: shailesh@PIIPL <shailesh@piipl.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:44 AM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; accounts@PIIPL <accounts@piipl.com>; saurabh@PIIPL <saurabh@piipl.com>
Subject: Re: Po for approval - 21-2-2023
 
Hi Venu,
Okay will get it done.
 
Looping @accounts@PIIPL and @saurabh@PIIPLto share revised proforma.
 
Regards,
Shailesh 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:40 AM
To: shailesh@PIIPL <shailesh@piipl.com>
Subject: RE: Po for approval - 21-2-2023
 
Hi Shailesh,
And without QR Code, we agreed for 15.5K right. Please share proforma, based on that.
 
Regards,
Venu
 
From: shailesh@PIIPL <shailesh@piipl.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 9:39 AM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Po for approval - 21-2-2023
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Hi Venu,
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